Raywood, Simon

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Simon,

Giles Lewis _@opvl.co.uk>

01 June 2025 19:57

Botley West Solar Farm

Rule 8 letter response from Begbroke and Yarnton Green Belt Campaign (BYG).
Email 3.

The Rule 8 letter requested suggestions for Accompanied Site Inspection locations in the
Examination Timetable at Item 10.

We do have one suggestion, which is on Spring Hill adjacent to Begbroke, accessed along
Spring Hill Road from the A44 and thence up a private driveway of 1km in length.

The BYG chair, Giles Lewis, lives on Spring Hill, shares control of the driveway with the
landowner, and will be happy to arrange access and to accompany members of the ExA who
attend in order to ensure the key viewpoints in this area are visited.

For those constructing the visit programme we envisage this will take about 40 minutes and
a formal invitation will be forwarded by Giles and by BYG in time for Deadline 2 on 1st July

this year.

With best wishes,

Giles.
RR 20055305

RR 20054484 (Begbroke & Yarnton Gren Belt Campaign).





